STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www,ct.gov/csc

December 20, 2016
TO: Larry Levesque
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Di.tector\\'\j}‘\b

RE: PETITION NO. 1274 - Bloom Energy Corporation, as an agent for Frontier Communications
Corportation, petition for a declaratory ruling that no Cettificate of Environmental Compatibility
and Public Need is required for the construction, opetation and maintenance of a Customet-Side
200-Kilowatt Fuel Cell Facility to be located at the Frontier building, 39 West Street, Danbuzy,
Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Couneil has scheduled 2 field inspection for Thursday, December 29, 2016 at 11:30
am. to review this petition. Interested parties should meet near the main entrance to the building.
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¢ Secretary of the State
Honorable Mark D. Boughton, Mayor, City of Danbury
Sharon Calitro, Director of Planning and Zoning, City of Danbury
Justin Adams, Bloom Energy Cotporation
Alicia Surowiec, Bloom Energy Corporation
Frontier Communications Corporation, 39 West Street, Danbury, CT
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